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- (:§inton vaily bemocrat
Clinton, Wissouri A4735

December 5, 1963

.

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover
Director - Federal Bureau of Investieation .
#ashinzton, L. C.
Dear Sir:

At'present I am compiling material for numerous fofth coming
publicutions. )

it nor:ible nnd avnilable, I. would like Lo have conies of
#1l of vour offica's stutements besinning with ¥Friday, hkovember 22,
which are concerned with the assasinatlon of the rreeldent the
capture and murder of Lee Harve?’Oswald, and the arraisnment of
his killer, Jack kubyv. Also, anvy other information which pertains’ {
to this case would be deenly appreciated.

!
’ incerelv yours

Vo LA,

Ken Scott, Jr.

Clinton Dailv Democrat

) REC-56 7. - /U [aj'l/

77

coriit\a-\;%gorwﬁ?cri .

TR SRR

-



